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MS ROFF I CE/PR-OFF/DOH/G B 
All readers of the document database 

Can you do the honours and note that this letter neds to be copied to Lord Morris, 

Thank you, 

becca 

Many Thanks 

Becca Spavin 
APS/MS(R) 
i GRO-C 

----- Forwarded by Rebecca Spavin/ICB/DOH/GB on 09/03/2006 13:34 -----

Zubeda Seedat To: Rebecca 
09/03/2006 13:23 Spavin/ICB/DOH/GB@I GRO-C _._._._._._._.; 

cc: Ailsa 
Wight/PH6/DOH/GB1  GRo-C illiam ConnonlPD-
PMD/DOH/GBI GRO-CJacky Buchan/PR-OFF/DOH/GB GRO-C I 

bcc: 
Subject: Draft reply required 

to letter on haemophiliacs 

Becca 

At last I am able to attach a draft reply for MS(R) to send to Carol Grayson. As requested a 
background note is also attached. Can you also note that the reply needs to be copied to Lord 
Morris as agreed in PQ07169. 

Jacky - PS(PH) wanted to know the outcome of our enquiries with NBS/BPL regarding the 
importation of plasma from the US during the 1970s-1980s. This is summarised in the enclosed 
background note. 
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Thanks 

Lord Warner reCarol Grayson.doc 

Zubeda Seedat 
_.General.Health_Protection 

GRO-C 

--- Forwarded by Zubeda Seedat/PH6/DOH/GB on 09/03/2006 12:54 ----

Gerry Robb To: William Cannon/PD-
24/01,2006 1241 PMD/DOH/GBf~GRoc ubeda Seedat/PH6/DOH/GB@f: GRO C 

cc: 
boo: 
Subject: Draft reply required 

to letter on haemophiliacs 

William/Zubeda 

One for you, thanks. 

Gerry 

----- Forwarded by Gerry Robb/PH6/DOH/GB on 24/01/2006 12:41 -----

Rebecca Spavin  To: Gerry 
24/01/2006 12:35 RobbIPH6/DOH/GB c GRO-C 

-•--•-•-•-• ,c: Ruth 
Cuthbert/POLICY/DOH/GB GRO-C; C0.._._._._._._.. 

bcc: 
Subject: Draft reply required 

to letter on haemophiliacs 

Gerry, 

Please see attached a letter regarding haemophiliacs that requires a draft reply from MS(D) - i 
would be grateful for a reply by noon Tuesday 31 January. I will also send a hard copy in case 
it is hard to read. 

MS(D) written notes suggests that this letter raises 2 specific allegations that previous briefing 
would suggest are untrue 
1. that some alleged destroyed documents are in fact available 
2. that they and other material show that the government in some form knowingly imported 

blood products from a source (i.e. Arkansas prison system) known to be unreliable in terms of 
contamination. 

MS(D) has also asked for a note on 2 allegations. 

MS(D) has also asked when exactly the review is going to be published. I think this date should 
be in either the letters I commissioned for this Friday or this particular draft reply. 

Happy to discuss, 
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Becca 

Many Thanks 

Becca Spavin 
.APS/M 

G RO-C 

----- Forwarded by Rebecca Spavin/ICB/DOH/GB on 24/01/2006 12:12 -----
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To: Rebecca 

cc: 
bcc: 
Subject: John Healy MP 
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